Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 2:01 PM
To: '‘Locken, Bruce@Waterboards'
Subject: RE: 1716 Webster street
Attachments: ENF_L_2014-06-10.pdf

Hi Bruce,

I've attached an Enforcement Letter from the case file of the closed BP #11104 case (T0600101651) that
essentially started our creation of the new release case Delong Oil (T10000005974). Records submitted to
ACEH indicate that BP did not dispense diesel, and that diesel was dispensed only after the new owner
(Delong Liu of Delong Qil) converted one of the former gasoline USTs. Free phase product in one of the wells
was fingerprinted to be diesel thereafter. The new owner also removed a waste oil UST and discovered free
phase waste oil at that time, as discussed in the attached letter. The two cases are linked on Geotracker.
There is no recent site work, pending funding from the USTCF. The most recent work dates prior to the
closure of the older case (BP #1114). A copy of the closure for the BP site, is on Geotracker if you need
analytical details. Let me know if you have additional questions.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Locken, Bruce@Waterboards [mailto:Bruce.Locken@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 12:38 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: 1716 Webster street

Hello Mark,

My name is Bruce Locken and | work for the USTCF in Sacramento. | was wondering if you have any site assessment
reports and/or groundwater monitoring reports from 2015, for the site at 1716 Webster Street, that you could share
with me. Those reports could be very helpful in my determination of whether or not the site is eligible for a second
occurrence.

Thank you,
Bruce Locken, P.E.

Water Resource Control Engineer
(916) 341-5718



IMPORTANT!!!

Sign up to get email alerts: The State Water Board communicates by email to subscribers of
electronic mailing lists. We encourage you to subscribe to UST lists of most interest found at:
http:/ /www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/email subscriptions/ust subscribe.shtml. To receive
important UST Cleanup Fund, be sure to select the “Cleanup Fund” list

Find Fund Information: For Fund information, go to:

www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/programs/ustcf. Information includes reimbursement
requests, budgets, claim applications, Emergency Abandoned or Recalcitrant Program, Orphan Site
Cleanup Fund, and SB 445 implementation that includes Expedited Cleanup Account Program; and
Site Cleanup Subaccount Program (SCAP). If you cannot find the information you are seeking,
please email your detailed question to USTcleanupfund@waterboards.ca.gov.

Single Tank Owners: Deadline to remove single wall tanks is December 31, 2015. RUST Program
funding is available for small businesses to removal, replacement, and upgrade of petroleum USTs.
Apply prior to UST removal. For more information, go to:

http:/ /www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ustcf/rust.shtml. If petroleum releases
are found, apply early to the UST Cleanup Fund for potential reimbursement of eligible corrective
action costs. For more information, go to:

http:/ /www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/programs/ustcf/#. DO NOT DELAY.

Groundwater Funding Programs: New laws created additional funding programs. For new
information regarding SB 445 SCAP and Proposition 1, go to:
http:/ /www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/grants loans/#.

Selica Potter, Payments Manager
Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund
Division of Financial Assistance

1001 I Street, 17t Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 327-9534

Fax: (916) 341-5806

E-mail: selica.potter@waterboards.ca.gov

NOTE: For general status questions about reimbursement requests, budgets or budget change
requests, or general program information, please refer to the Fund’s website at:
www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ustcf. If you cannot find the information you are
seeking, please email your detailed question to: USTCF Payments@waterboards.ca.gov.







